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Ves. Google's good here Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: Drawings for phase 2 at 107 Mackworth Street

1 message

Laurie C Kadoch <laurieckadoch@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 6, 2018 at 6:38 AM
To: amachado@portlandmaine.gov
Cc: Laurie Kadoch <laurieckadoch@gmail.com>

Dear Ann

| am attaching the verified existing measurements on a plot plan, the verified measurements for Phase 2 and elevations.
We have eliminated the garden shed and trellised carport to eliminate any set back issues.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me. Thank you for your attention to our project.

Laurie Kadoch
laurieckadoch@gmail.com
(802) 280-5964

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kadoch, Aaron [Int Arch]" <Aaron.Kadoch@uwsp.edu>
Date: March 5, 2018 at 10:55:42 PM EST

To: Laurie C Kadoch <laurieckadoch@gmail.com>

Subject: Drawings

S1 and S1_1 are the site plans. A1_3 and A1_4 are the elevations. |
suppose you could just send them all over....

Aaron Kadoch, A/A
Division Head
Assistant Professor

Division of Interior Architecture

College of Professional Studies

The University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point
www.uwsp.edu/ia

1901 Fourth Avenue

Stevens Point, Wl 54481-3897
Phone: 715-346-4940

Fax: 715-346-4040

email: akadoch@uwsp.edu
portfolio: www.aaronkadoch.com
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